

Sebastien Moreno
Environment and Community Manager
Mt Owen Pty Ltd
158 Hebden Road
Ravensworth, NSW, 2330

14/08/2025

Subject: Extension of Time to Secure Rehabilitation Offset

Dear Mr Moreno,

I refer to your letter dated 11 August 2025 seeking an extension in time to finalise and secure the Rehabilitation Woodland Offset required for the Mount Owen Continued Operations Project (SSD-5850).

The Department has reviewed your request and notes that condition 31(d) of the development consent requires the Biodiversity Management Plan (BMP) to include a final location for the Rehabilitation Woodland Offset area within 5 years of the commencement of development. The Department also acknowledges an extension of time to September 30 2025 was previously granted on 4 September 2024.

The Department understands that Mt Owen Glendel Operations (MGO) are continuing discussions with Forestry NSW and require additional time for negotiations.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary agrees to an extension of time to enable Mt Owen to finalise the Rehabilitation Woodland Offset until **September 30 2026**.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kiera Plumridge at kiera.plumridge@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Jack Turner
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary